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River;, Maribel L] DOOO O3B

From: corphelp

Sent: Monday, February 21, 2011 9:59 AM
To: ‘Algjandro Anez’

Subject: RE: Document L10000033817
Attachments: ~WRD000.jpg

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Fiorida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Pleass take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and qualily of services provided fo you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DCS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Alejandro Anez [mailto:alejandro@anezrealty.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2011 8:40 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Document L10000033817

EIN number is not correct how can i fix it to corresponding 27-2254174

Best Regards,

Alejandro Anez, MBA

Real Estate Broker

Anez Realty Services

41 SE 5th St Ste 612

Miami, FL. 33131

Direct: (954)993-2612

BBM PIN: 22C69EF1

BK3157886

E-Mail: alejandro@anezrealty.com

httn://www . brickellbest.com

huitp://www.youtube.com/results?search_query=luckyanez&aq=f
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l{ttp://énezreallv.sef.mlxchange.com/

Equal Housing Opportunity, Oral representations can not be relied upon as correctly stating representations of the developer. For
correct representations, reference should be made to the documents required by section 718.503,Florida Statues, to be furnished by
the developer to a buyer or lessee. Not an offer where prohibited by state statues
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